
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

July 15, 2008 
 
 
6:30 PM    Work Study Caucus Session Discussion 

• Pending agenda items 
 
7:00 PM     Business Meeting 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
Angela Griffin, Coles Together Presentation of changes to the Enterprise Zone for 
Family Farmers Meats. 

• Ordinance 2008-5256: Amending the Enterprise Zone to Add Territory (Family 
Farmers Meats). (Cline) 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be 

enacted by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a 

Council Member requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item 

is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for 

this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor 

will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public 

discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting July 1, 2008 
 
Fire Department report for the month of June, 2008  
 
Payroll and Bills for the first half of July, 2008 

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 

the Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT 

take action on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this 

agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for 

action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are 

requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious 

comments. 

 

Presentation - Honorary Charlie White Way 

 

Public Discussion – Streamlining City Operations  



 
Public Hearing: Discussion of Placing the Referendum on the November ballot for 
the Change of Form of Government from City Commission to City Manager. 

• Ordinance 2008-5257: Directing the Coles County Clerk to place a referendum for 
adopting the City Manager Form of Government on the ballot during the November 
2008 General Election. (Cline) 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2008-891: Ratifying the Mayor’s re-

appointments of Bernard deBuhr, Jr., Robert Shamdin, and Kenneth 
Gagnon to the Revolving Loan Advisory Committee for terms of two 
years, expiring 04/30/10. (Cline) 

 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2008-892: Approving the $19,827.00 

proposal from A.B. Gossard Drywall to drywall the 3rd floor of the 
Mattoon Police Department to be paid for with Federal Sharing (Omega) 
funds. (Cline) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-893: Ratifying the appointment of 

Clint Mausehund to the Mattoon Public Library Board with a term 
expiring 06-30-09 to replace Tim Spitz, and re-appointments of Barbra 
Wylie and Robert Reid for terms expiring 06-30-11. (Cline) 

 
Motion –Adopt Resolution 2008-2747: Approving a preliminary funding agreement 

between Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC and the City of Mattoon for the 
implementation of an I-57 East Business District. (Cline) 

 
Motion –Adopt Resolution 2008-2748: Approving an agreement for technical 

services and assistance between the City of Mattoon and Peckham Guyton 
Albers and Viets, Inc. (PGAV); and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk 
to execute the agreement and other relevant documents to establish an I-
57 East Business District. (Cline) 

 
Adjourn  



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

July 1, 2008 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall on July 1, 2008 at 7:00 p.m. after the 6:30 p.m. caucus session, 
where the Council discussed pending agenda items; Depot update; parking lots; Mural; 
Bagelfest; oil & chipping of streets; and bike trail. 
 
 Mayor Cline presiding. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: 
Absent Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner 
Joe McKenzie, YEA Commissioner David Schilling, YEA Mayor David Cline. 

 

 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, 
City Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Police Chief David Griffith; Deputy Police 
Chief Jeff Branson, Fire Chief Mike Chism, Tourism Director Angelia Burgett; 
Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien.   

 

 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve the consent 
agenda consisting of minutes of the Regular meeting June 17, 2008, Police Department 
report for the month of May, 2008, payroll and bills for the last half of June, 2008.  
 

  Bills and payroll for the last half of June, 2008  

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      267,194.24  

Bills         $      106,321.11  

      Total   $      373,515.35 

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         2,122.08  

Bills         $         1,029.94  
      Total   $         3,152.04  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $        14,427.50  
      Total  $        14,427.50  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment     

Bills         $        46,459.55  
      Total   $        46,459.55  
  Capital Project Fund     

Bills         $         2,125.89  
        $         2,125.89  
  Midtown TIF Fund     

Bills         $        11,871.07  
      Total  $        11,871.07  



        
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        28,923.96  

Bills         $        39,870.06  
      Total   $        68,794.02  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        33,317.47  

Bills         $      113,036.36  

      Total   $      146,353.83  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         5,758.94  

Bills         $            320.63  
      Total   $         6,079.57  
        
  Motor Fuel Fund      

Bills         $        24,201.00  
      Total   $        24,201.00  
        
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $      106,112.43  
      Total   $      106,112.43  

 

 Mayor Cline called for discussion.  There was no public discussion.   
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the 
following vote:  Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for public discussion.  There was no public 
discussion. 
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt 
Special Ordinance 2008-1281, repealing Special Ordinance 2008-1265, approving the 
closing of 16th Street adjacent to the Mattoon Area Family YMCA. 
 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2008-1281  

 
A SPECIAL ORDINANCE REPEALING SPECIAL 

ORDINANCE NO. 2008 - 1265  
 

WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance No. 2008 – 1265 the City of Mattoon had authorized 
the closing of 16th Street in the area of the Mattoon Area Family YMCA (YMCA); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City has entered into an agreement with an adjacent land owner that 
will provide the YMCA with parking facilities south of the new building and will not 
require the parking across 16th Street and hence there in no longer a valid reason 16th 
Street should be closed; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City not to close 16th Street if it is not 



necessary for the expansion of the YMCA. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as 
follows:  
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Special Ordinance No. 2008 – 1265 is hereby repealed in its entirety and is no 
longer valid. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner McKenzie, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 
1st day of July, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner McKenzie,  
   Commissioner Schilling, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 1st day of July 2008.  

 

      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien     J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney & Treasurer 

Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 2, 2008.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comment.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-884, approving the plans and specifications, and 
authorizing the Public Works Director to solicit competitive bids for the North 35th Street 
Sewer Project. 
 



 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-885, approving the purchase of a new vacuum and sewer 
cleaning machine in the amount of $142,050.00 from Coe Equipment. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2008-886, approving proposals in the amount of $18,402.00 from 
Commercial Electric, Inc. to complete electrical work on the 3rd and 4th floors of Mattoon 
Police Department to be paid with Federal Sharing (Omega) funds. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  Council with input 
from Chief Griffith and Attorney & Treasurer Owen discussed the balance of the funds 
and time constraints for expending the funds. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-887, authorizing the $18,000 procurement from Midwest 
Meter for radio-read water meters to replace current meters. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt 
Special Ordinance 2008-1282, accepting a gift deed from Wayne Moore for Lot 23 in 
Block 1 of Moore Pine Acres Addition to the City of Mattoon. 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2008-1282 
 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A GIFT DEED FROM L. WAYNE MOORE FOR 
LOT 23 IN BLOCK 1 OF MOORE PINE ACRES ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 



MATTOON 
 

WHEREAS, The Moore Pine Acres Addition to the City of Mattoon contains small lot 
(25 ft by 50 ft) located at the end of Oklahoma Street that is an extension of the street 
right-of-way; and, 
 
WHEREAS, L. Wayne Moore desires to make a gift of the lot to the City of Mattoon; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, Attached hereto (and incorporated herein by this reference) are the 
documents necessary to affect the transfer of the property from L. Wayne Moore to the 
City of Mattoon, namely the Gift Deed, Illinois Real Estate Transfer Declaration and a 
Plat Act Affidavit.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as 
follows:  
 
Section 1.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any and all 
documents necessary to affect the gift of Lot 23 in Block 1 in Moore Pine Acres Addition 
to the City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 3.  Lot 23 in Block 1 in Moore Pine Acres Addition to the City of Mattoon is 
being given for no specific purpose and the City of Mattoon may use or dispose of the lot 
in any manner that it sees fit now or at any time in the future.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Hall, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie adopted this 
1st day of July, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner McKenzie,  
   Commissioner Schilling, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 1st day of July, 2008.  
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien,     J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 2, 2008.  



 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-888, approving a $4,500.00 grant by the Tourism 
Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon American Legion Post 88 
Baseball for the June 30-July 6, 2008 Firecracker Classic. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt 
Special Ordinance 2008-1283, authorizing an addendum to the contract for the sale of Lot 
39 in Lake Paradise Subdivision to Joseph and Sheri Gilkerson, current owners of a home 
on leased premises at Lot 39, Lake Paradise Subdivision, to allow Joseph and Sheri 
Gilkerson the continued use and right to own and maintain the dock adjacent to Lot 39 in 
Lake Paradise Subdivision. 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2008-1283 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING AN ADDENDUM TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR THE SALE OF  LOT 39 IN LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION 
TO JOSEPH AND SHERI GILKERSON, CURRENT OWNERS OF A HOME ON 

LEASED PREMISES AT LOT 39, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION  
 

WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance, adopted August 15, 2006, the City Council approved 
the contract for sale of Lot 39 in Lake Paradise Subdivision to Joseph and Sheri 
Gilkerson; and 
 
WHEREAS, Joseph and Sheri Gilkerson and previous owners of Lot 39 have 
constructed and maintained the dock located adjacent to Lot 39 for many years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed Addendum to Contract is attached to the Special Ordinance 
and incorporated herein by this reference; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Addendum to Contract contains a clause that the dock shall be 
maintained in accordance with the terms and conditions of Paragraph 6 of the Declaration 
of Covenants, Restriction and Limitations for Lake Paradise Subdivision, Paradise 
Township, Coles County, Illinois, dated May 16, 2006 and recorded with the Coles 
County Clerk and Recorder on May 18, 2006 as document number 0690359. 



 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the attached Addendum to 
Contract allowing Joseph and Sheri Gilkerson the continued use and right to own and 
maintain the dock adjacent to Lot 39 in Lake Paradise Subdivision.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Hall, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 
1st day of July, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner McKenzie, 
   Commissioner Schilling, Mayor Cline  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 1st day of July, 2008.  
 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor   
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on July 2, 2008. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2008-889, authorizing the purchase of one 2008 Ford Crown Victoria 
Police Interceptor from Landmark Ford of Springfield in the amount of $20,897.00 to be 
paid with Federal Sharing (Omega) funds for use by the Mattoon Police Department K-9 
Unit.   
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 



 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to recess to closed 
session at 7:07 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 
considering the employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality 
(5 ILCS 120(2) (c) (1)); and the discussion of minutes of meeting lawfully closed for 
purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 120(2) (c) 
(21)). 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council reconvened at 7:53 p.m.  
 
 Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to approve 
release of all Executive Session minutes from May 3, 1991 through June 30, 2008, except 
for May 3, 16, 23, 1991; September 5, 2006; November 7, 2006; December 5, 19, 2006; 
January 15, 2008; February 19, 2008; April 1, 15, 2008; May 6, 2008; June 3, 17, 2008; 
and to approve the destruction of Executive Session verbatim records that have been 
approved for release in written form as follows:  March 21, 2006; April 4, 2006; July 5, 
18, 2006; August 1, 2006; September 19, 2006; October 3, 2006; and November 21, 
2006. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adjourn at 
7:54 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
         City Clerk  



BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

7-11-08 PAYROLL

6-21-08/7-4-08

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,032.89

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 13.81

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,937.88

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 326.43

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,125.66

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 53.38

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,444.20

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,572.37

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 237.7

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,744.16

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 19.07

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,355.11

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,031.07

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 633.69

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,224.04

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,393.14

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,132.89

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 79.52

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,784.96

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 110 5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,472.09

110 5222-113 OVERTIME 197.81

110 5222-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 271.02

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,947.01

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 181.36

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 63,380.27

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 2,663.50

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 18,899.04

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,529.93

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 19.08

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,471.86

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 281.75

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 16,254.93

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,591.00

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 234.14

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,399.18

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,128.90

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 858

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 402.99

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,021.97

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 24.51

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 318.58

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,144.97

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 295.16

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,122.70

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 69.7

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 190.56



CITY OF MATTOON

7-11-08 PAYROLL

6-21-08/7-4-08

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,136.84

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,660.00

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 1,037.48

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,949.09

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,167.50

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 474.38

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 265,416.18

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,618.08

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 845.25

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,463.33

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,538.94

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 849.36

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,399.80

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,373.15

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 365.83

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,279.19

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,235.60

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 534.37

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,453.48

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 637.08

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 30,666.80

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,224.27

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 68

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 402.57

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 6,705.03

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,034.04

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 41.91

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 926.18

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,235.61

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 534.37

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,453.49

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 637.06

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 34,262.53

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,859.14

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,306.26

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 814.79

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 4,980.19

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 337,789.03



CITY OF MATTOON

7-11-08 PAYROLL

6-21-08/7-4-08

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 28 2,809.75 43,927.82

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 19 331.72 7,263.06

VACATION PAY 28 599 14,405.14

SALARY PAY 35 11,197.47 241,435.32

SHIFT PAY 2 297.25 208.08

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 2 24 811.89

PEHP 18 18 437.5

OVERTIME PAY 34 278 9,122.14

VACATION PAY 11 648 13,175.10

COMP EARNED 24 24 0

SICK PAY-AFSCME 4 76 1,642.41

SICK-NON UNION 3 57.25 1,268.22

COMP PAID 11 11 256.14

SICK-FD UNION 4 120 2,429.04

SHIFT PAY 3 344 206.4

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 35.5 929.75

VACACTION PAY OUT 1 26 271.02



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002063 DEBORAH L SMITH        I-200807016237       110 4415-010        DEMOLITION ES: DEMO ESCROW          094323       5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-200807096329       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094420          50.00

 

01-001004 HILTON CHICAGO HOTEL   I-200807106459       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 08 IML CONF LODGING  094441         650.85

 

01-001104 JOE MCKENZIE           I-200807096328       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094469          50.00

 

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-200807106460       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2008 IML CONFERENCE  094447         900.00

 

01-040490 DAVID SCHILLING        I-200807096330       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094500          50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       1,700.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001004 HILTON CHICAGO HOTEL   I-200807106459       110 5120-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 08 IML CONF LODGING  094441         216.95

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-105262             110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RECORD ORDINANCE     094404          34.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20170969           110 5120-540        ADVERTISING  : PREVAILING WAGE NOTI 094394         191.76

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200807096377       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7/1-7 CITY 000000           6.25

 

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-200807106460       110 5120-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2008 IML CONFERENCE  094447         110.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033831319          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER URR-895482    094526         376.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         935.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000563 DOWNSTATE CITY/CO MANA I-200807096356       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SUMMER MEETING 8/14- 094416          40.00

 

01-001004 HILTON CHICAGO HOTEL   I-200807106459       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 08 IML CONF LODGING  094441         216.95

 

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-200807106460       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2008 IML CONFERENCE  094447         110.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         366.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001004 HILTON CHICAGO HOTEL   I-200807106459       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 08 IML CONF LODGING  094441          86.78

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-67,101             110 5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: ANNUAL SOFTWARE MNTC 094514         637.33

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-200807106460       110 5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2008 IML CONFERENCE  094447          70.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         794.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000482 COLES CO SUPERVISOR OF I-200807106462       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: PROPERTY OWNERSHIP L 094405          33.00

 

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-1096213            110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW & TRIM           094522          30.00

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-1096217            110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW & TRIM           094522          60.00

 

01-001004 HILTON CHICAGO HOTEL   I-200807106459       110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 08 IML CONF LODGING  094441         130.17

 

01-002075 ROGER A HENNE          I-200807106464       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW 2808 CEDAR       094439          30.00

01-002075 ROGER A HENNE          I-200807106465       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW 3105 COMMERCIAL  094439          34.00

01-002075 ROGER A HENNE          I-200807106466       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW 2116 MARION      094439          30.00

01-002075 ROGER A HENNE          I-200807106467       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW 2816 CEDAR       094439          34.00

01-002075 ROGER A HENNE          I-200807106468       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW 2816 CEDAR       094439          34.00

01-002075 ROGER A HENNE          I-200807106469       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOW 2808 CEDAR       094439          30.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-330                110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: FUEL 6/1-30 LEGAL/FI 094410          86.12

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-105355             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RECORD LIEN          094404          34.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-105463             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RECORD LIEN          094404          68.00

 

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-356972             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH PICKUP         094442          22.00

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-9633105            110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH PICK UP        094442          25.00

 

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-200807106460       110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2008 IML CONFERENCE  094447         110.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-200807096331       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094487         100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         890.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-52265              110 5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SHIPPING             094423          13.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:          13.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001272 THE GALLERY COLLECTION I-08AC9567           110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SYMPATHY CARDS       094513         108.54

 

01-002069 IALEIA, INC.           I-200807096362       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBERSHIP-SPURGEON  094443          50.00

 

01-002070 IL IALEIA-LAND OF LINC I-200807096361       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBERSHIP-SPURGEON  094446          20.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-203312             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAM,SUGAR   094393         126.04

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007401 CNA SURETY             I-200807096363       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY BOND-SPARR    094402          30.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-52223              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094423          12.67

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-52245              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094423          20.44

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-151142             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: BLANKET CLEANING     094435          16.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-151597             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: BLANKET CLEANING     094435          24.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-2110169628         110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : POLICE OFFICE JOB NO 094394         101.92

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-52394              110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY STAMP-KEPLEY  094521          24.99

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033609066          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER UGK-462781    094526          58.05

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033609067          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER UGK-462971    094526          67.70

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033609068          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424737    094526         123.64

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033609069          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424738    094526         140.51

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033609070          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER NYD-017502    094526         312.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,237.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 ACCURINT-ACCOUNT #1299 I-1299801-20080630   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: JUNE 08 SEARCHES     094372          30.00

 

01-001523 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-150125             110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: TEXT CONTENT         094519         100.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-03568              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RIFLE CASE           094341          15.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         145.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000054 BATTERY ZONE           I-SI054855           110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            094381          27.31

01-000054 BATTERY ZONE           I-SI056740           110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLASHLIGHT BATTERIES 094381          50.00

 

01-000744 RICHARD HEUERMAN       I-200807106444       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIMB BROKEN GLASSES 094440         176.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         254.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0818480-IN         110 5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS: K-9 SUPPLIES         094493       2,619.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:       2,619.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-200807106456       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS 6/08  094390          32.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          32.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-200807106455       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 7/27-8/1      094399         243.00

 

01-046780 ADAM WEINSTOCK         I-200807096357       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL EXP 3/29-6/7  094523         545.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         788.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-1871813346         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              094340         870.84

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807076281       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             094332       1,658.43

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807106458       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0983             094409         345.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       2,874.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3163128            110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GAS CAN              094334           5.99

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-3269               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        094470         168.37

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-3307               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        094470         308.68

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096364       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        094384       2,215.58

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096364       110 5223-439        OTHER REPAIR : SQUAD REPAIRS        094384         110.95

 

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-18263              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        094496          80.00

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-18297              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        094496         315.00

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-200807106454       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TITLE & LICENSE 08 C 094502          73.00

 

01-046780 ADAM WEINSTOCK         I-200807096357       110 5223-326        FUEL         : TRAVEL EXP 3/29-6/7  094523         658.91

01-046780 ADAM WEINSTOCK         I-200807096358       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/20-25         094523          62.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       3,998.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000619 D & M PLUMBING         I-1412               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR STOOL         094411         114.18

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076280       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        094328          36.69

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106443       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          094345       1,852.31

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-12050008-1         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          094451       2,298.48

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3158500            110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: ROUNDUP              094334          19.99

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807106457       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CABLE TIES,GROUT,BUC 094456          72.87

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-137648-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               094459          25.95



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138043-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CUPS,TOWELS,SPOONS   094459         137.88

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138821-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: DISINFECTANT,GLASS C 094459          45.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,604.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000054 BATTERY ZONE           I-SI055604           110 5241-535        RADIOS       : BATTERY              094381         166.50

 

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7033461            110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: AIR CONDITIONER      094322         614.76

 

01-000410 ANDY ADAIR             I-200807096332       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094374          50.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200807096349       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL DRY,OIL,BELT,BUL 094375          27.96

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200807096349       110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: OIL DRY,OIL,BELT,BUL 094375           8.36

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200807096349       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL DRY,OIL,BELT,BUL 094375         199.08

 

01-000554 SARAH BUSH             I-200807106461       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BLS COURSE-WEISS     094499         200.00

 

01-000704 MIKE CHISM             I-200807096337       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094397          50.00

 

01-000844 ACS FIREHOUSE SOFTWARE I-72785              110 5241-541        SOFTWARE     : FIREHOUSE SOFTWARE S 094373       1,235.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016250       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: HWY 16 STA 2         094314          50.65

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016251       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         094315          39.33

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016252       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  094315          42.03

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076273       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        094328         102.45

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106446       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  094377          12.32

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2008-00000001      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE BILLING SE 094398         680.00

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-227                110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT                094482          25.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200807016249       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: HWY 16 STA 2         094319         274.80

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-332                110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6-1/30 FIRE DEP 094410       2,706.47

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AW94134            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 094417         572.54

 

01-014713 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PROD I-INV1077318         110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     094419         459.92

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3157149            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CORD,WINDER          094326          39.98

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-82792              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: HYDR TEST CYLINDER   094425          20.00

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-82910              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HYDRO TEST PRESSURE  094425          30.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016246       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             094320          52.33



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016247       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0942             094320         111.65

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016248       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             094320          40.55

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016253       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             094320          40.68

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016254       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             094320          47.58

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807076278       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             094332          37.57

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807076279       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0932             094332          39.82

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807096370       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             094409          88.08

 

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40051823           110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TRAINIG BUILDING SUP 094454          49.20

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40052225           110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ASST CHIEF'S OFC REP 094454         122.30

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096367       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAULK,STOVE BRUSH,TA 094456          29.00

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096367       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CAULK,STOVE BRUSH,TA 094456           8.78

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-139185-00          110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               094459          25.95

 

01-031157 MACS FIRE & SAFETY INC I-88892              110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: HOOD                 094462         138.93

01-031157 MACS FIRE & SAFETY INC I-88914              110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FACESHIELD, HOSE CAP 094462         260.11

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-6744               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OIL                  094467           9.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200807096347       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          46.59

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200807096348       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          20.30

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200807096350       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          96.65

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00041272SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  094478       1,784.92

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-3808               110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: PELICAN SIGNS        094490          30.00

 

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-18268              110 5241-535        RADIOS       : RADIO REPAIRS        094496          65.75

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-42894              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BRAKES        094497         867.53

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2379404.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: ASSIT CHIEF'S A/C RE 094510          81.22

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS364191         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094453          17.86

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS364333         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094453          41.22

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS364356         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094453          17.86

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS364427         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094453          17.86

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS364459         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094453          17.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      11,814.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200807096336       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094427          43.29

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200807106451       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/2-30       094427         126.24

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041120 RAYMOND SENTENEY       I-200807106450       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/6-27       094503         118.68

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2367413.001       110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: BATTERY              094510           1.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         289.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-007885 COLES COUNTY ANIMAL AN I-200807096353       110 5280-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 2ND QTR 08 ANIMAL CO 094406       4,572.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 280   ANIMAL CONTROL           TOTAL:       4,572.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001004 HILTON CHICAGO HOTEL   I-200807106459       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: 08 IML CONF LODGING  094441         216.95

 

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-200807096303       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 6/08         094511          25.83

 

01-024800 IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE    I-200807106460       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: 2008 IML CONFERENCE  094447         110.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033789445          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER TFW-015052    094526         189.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         541.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000082 PRAIRIE BRACH-IL APWA  I-200807096321       110 5320-571        DUES & MEMBER: WORTMAN MEMBERSHIP   094492          10.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200807096343       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SPARK PLUGS,SOLENOID 094375          59.06

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-40940              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOT MIX              094480       2,750.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016260       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           094315         130.33

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076273       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        094328         160.94

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076288       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           094328          15.81

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076289       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           094328         125.56

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-7271389            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : WARNING PLATE        094438         140.00

 

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-6830               110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : POST,ANCHORS         094376         873.64

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-69877              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS  094380         114.67

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-70263              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY              094380         105.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200807096344       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: REPAIRS              094392           5.68

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200807096344       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : REPAIRS              094392          42.99

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200807096344       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              094392         185.42

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-331                110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/1-30 PUBLIC W 094410       5,639.23

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20761              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : DEBUHR'S SEED STORE  094412          22.19

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20867              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : GRASS SEED           094412         162.16

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20869              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HERBICIDE            094412         131.96

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI25661            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MUFFLER,SUPPORT,CLAM 094417         119.58

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-52091              110 5320-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094423          10.63

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-52346              110 5320-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094423           9.19

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3159474            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: LEVEL                094321          43.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3171178            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HITCH PIN            094321           5.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3171244            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUSHING              094321           2.49

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3177132            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER              094321          39.98

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT73041         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     094424          17.48

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING           I-825890             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     094431          45.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-811673        110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : INDUSTRIAL PAINT     094477          84.83

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807096378       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             094409          88.08

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096368       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,LUMBER,CON 094456           3.90

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096368       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : BATTERIES,LUMBER,CON 094456          18.24

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096368       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BATTERIES,LUMBER,CON 094456          61.39

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-14851              110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 094458          23.91

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-512069             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : LINE PIPE            094461          53.72

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78426              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : VINYL EXP JOINT      094474          85.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78681              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : FLOW FILL            094474         376.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-79146              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : FLOW FILL N 19TH     094474         352.50

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16842              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BLADES               094484          44.85

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096317       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              094384         188.91

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096317       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              094384          28.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1003802            110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: RUBBIN ALCOHOL       094483           0.99

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1004099            110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: NIEMANN FOODS INC    094483          46.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      12,425.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002025 H & H CONCRETE         I-200807096318       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SDWLK 2421 RICHMOND  094433         517.50



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 323  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002025 H & H CONCRETE         I-200807096372       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SDWLK 1817 PIATT     094433         202.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:         720.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076273       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        094328         352.32

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106432       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     094344          19.24

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106438       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        094345          16.47

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106439       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 16TH STREET          094345          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106440       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          094345          31.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         433.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112870             110 5327-432        REPAIR OF BUI: 19TH & RICHMOND      094418         471.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         471.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006790 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTRO I-5027587            110 5332-314        CHEMICALS    : MOSQUITO SPRAY       094400       2,864.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 332   MOSQUITO ABATEMENT       TOTAL:       2,864.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200807096343       110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SPARK PLUGS,SOLENOID 094375          20.97

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3156791            110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BOLTS,NUTS,WASHERS   094321           1.72

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3162746            110 5335-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE RACK,CLEANER,NO 094321          35.46

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P00523             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CUTTER,HAMMER        094520       1,444.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:       1,502.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-200807096323       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CLEAN UP DAY TIRES   094481       1,250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       1,250.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096379       110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT BRUSHES        094456           9.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:           9.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016252       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           094315       1,368.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076273       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        094328         457.97

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138732-01          110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: DISINFECTANT         094459          92.88

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1521-221           110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          094465         852.00

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1521-222           110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: COMPUTER ROOM A/C RE 094465         318.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       3,090.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076273       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        094328          38.09

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106430       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          094343          46.69

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-12050008-1         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          094451          79.48

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-016884             110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                094385          26.52

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-139404-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,LINERS,MOP    094460         106.11

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-139671-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BLADES,FINISH SPRAY  094460          94.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         391.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-92782              110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: RESET TIME           094414         108.00

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-2195-109           110 5384-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FURNACE REPAIR       094465       1,182.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       1,290.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0388857-IN         110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BASE PLUGS,DRAGS     094382         423.21

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-1871657131         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              094325         982.79

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-238                110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PAINT MACHINE        094482       1,750.00

 

01-002067 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP, IN I-92750955           110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LINER FOR BALL FIELD 094509         304.19

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-70036              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY FOR SPRAYER  094380          59.95

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T59717             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WEEDEATER STRING     094386          49.49

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X15366             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: 2005 EXMARK REPAIRS  094386         384.28

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X15381             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        094386         191.41

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-333                110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/1-30 PARK     094410       1,395.57

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-22006              110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WEED KILLER          094412          67.97

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016243       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             094320          71.53

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096369       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LOPPER,CAUTION TAPE, 094456          43.98

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-200807096293       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRILL BIT SETS       094457         204.00

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-206726             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094475          36.57

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-206728             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094475          34.28

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096376       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         094384         111.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       6,110.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-148575             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        094346         281.93

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3181972            110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ALUMINUM INNERSIDE B 094346         229.99

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200807096325       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 6-24/30 LA 000000         336.25

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200807106452       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7-1/7 LAKE 000000         643.00

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-206790             110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           094475          34.28

 

01-044100 SULLIVAN SPORT CENTER  I-188993             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PATROL BOAT REPAIRS  094512         623.95

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610258           110 5512-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094324           6.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       2,156.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016239       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           094314          38.14

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016240       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           094314          40.52

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076273       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        094328         234.61

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106435       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           094344         239.34

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106436       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           094344          28.82

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106437       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           094344          20.09

 

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0388905-IN         110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLACEMENT BASES    094382         191.25

 

01-001965 WORLD CLASS ATHLETIC S I-23989              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WORLD CLASS ATHLETIC 094525         364.55

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3163341            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH CANS           094346         299.70

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3177339            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BUNGEE CORDS         094346         139.99

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-137991-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               094459         354.40

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138397-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ODOR CONTROL         094459          62.06

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138689-00          110 5541-436        PEST CONTROL : BUG SPRAY            094459           7.32



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-139346-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOP SPONGES          094459          67.40

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-139347-01          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOP SPONGES          094460         147.44

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-139558-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               094460          49.94

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-6727               110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHAIN SAW OIL        094467          25.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-20-50178           110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PADLOCKS             094491          93.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       2,403.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016241       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           094314         127.09

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016242       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 800 S 14TH           094314          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106433       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 S 13TH           094344          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106434       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 702 S 13TH           094344          14.89

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-140                110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR BLEACHERS     094482         335.13

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-143                110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BLEACHER REPAIRS     094482          10.50

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-163                110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BLEACHER REPAIRS     094482         240.20

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-166                110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BLEACHER PAINT       094482          26.81

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-180                110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BLEACHER PAINT       094482          25.20

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-239                110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BLEACHER PAINT       094482          26.00

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-246                110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BLEACHER PAINT       094482          26.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096369       110 5542-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LOPPER,CAUTION TAPE, 094456          21.98

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-136892-01          110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRAFFITI REMOVER     094459         128.40

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-136892-02          110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRAFFITI REMOVER     094459          64.95

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-136892-03          110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRAFFITI REMOVER     094459          64.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:       1,141.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-158                110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  094482          26.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:          26.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-118                110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  094482          26.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3183096            110 5552-440        RENTALS      : WEED KILLER          094346         239.94

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-138852-00          110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               094459         265.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         531.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 553  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-155                110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                094482         118.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         118.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106431       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             094343          54.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:          54.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200807096322       110 5561-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2988             094518          35.72

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096369       110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOPPER,CAUTION TAPE, 094456          50.81

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200807076274       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      094335         649.50

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200807096381       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             094504       1,075.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,811.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200807096387       110 5562-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2999             094518          35.72

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-200807096304       110 5562-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,GLASSES       094457         110.18

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200807076275       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      094335         207.30

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200807096380       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           094504       1,531.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,885.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2542147            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094488         710.05

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2542503            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094488         613.15

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-200807096305       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESE BAIT          094403          50.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-11086              110 5563-352        AGGREGATE SUR: ROAD PACK            094396         143.73

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-92998              110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      094414          45.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-80306              110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   094425          32.00

 

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-75252839           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094428         248.50

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-75272678           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          094428         186.31

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-31820              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 094452       1,318.19

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-32250              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 094452       2,013.71

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200807076277       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               094335         167.26

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200807096382       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            094504          75.42

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200807096383       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             094504          38.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200807096384       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               094504         219.33

 

01-041820 SHOWALTER ELECTRIC INC I-2567               110 5563-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FIX GAS PUMP         094505         130.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       5,991.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000092 DIEPHOLZ TRUCKING LLC  I-4734               110 5564-352        AGGREGATE SUR: HAULING SAND TO BEAC 094415         385.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3171141            110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CABLE CLAMP,BOLTS,NU 094346          22.43

 

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40051596           110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KIRCHNER BUILDING CE 094454          20.73

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096369       110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOPPER,CAUTION TAPE, 094456          22.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096369       110 5564-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LOPPER,CAUTION TAPE, 094456         105.66

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200807076276       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                094335          12.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200807096385       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH                094504          94.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         663.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-200807096334       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: AUGUST 08 PLEDGE     094407       5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015675 US BANK                I-200807106453       110 5716-817        SERIES 2003 L: IRBB 2003-A          094516       5,025.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS TOTAL:       5,025.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-200807096333       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: AUGUST 08 PYMT #131  094463       1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     102,135.26



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016245       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY WELCOME SIGN  094314          26.73

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076286       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  094328          14.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076287       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 094328          16.73

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200807096319       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 6/25/08      094391          53.03

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200807096335       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094391          43.29

 

01-001400 AMERICAN LEGION POST 8 I-200807016244       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        094318       4,500.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20166327           122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ON LINE ADVERTISING  094394         125.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016262       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         094320          20.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,800.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       4,800.58



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-200807076284       123 5582-831        PARADES      : JULY 4TH PARADE      094329         200.00

 

01-006259 CENTRAL STATES FIREWOR I-1412               123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : FIREWORKS DISPLAY    094395       8,000.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20172805           123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : FIREWORKS ADVERTISIN 094394         700.00

 

01-031915 MATTOON AUXILIARY POLI I-200807076282       123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: FIREWORKS PARKING    094336         300.00

 

01-032710 MATTOON JR ROTC        I-200807076283       123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: FIREWORKS PARKING    094337         500.00

 

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-200807076285       123 5582-831        PARADES      : JULY 4TH PARADE      094338         200.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:       9,900.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000930 BMI GENERAL LICENSING  I-6096572            123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: LICENSING AGREEMENT  094387         264.60

 

01-001183 SCOTT WATTLES & THE BL I-200807096298       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: MAIN STAGE ENTERTAIN 094501         750.00

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200807106445       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : START UP CASH        094391       2,000.00

 

01-001274 AMERICAN LEGION POST # I-200807096326       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT SUPERVISIO 094378       1,000.00

 

01-001814 ANSAR SHRINE CYCLE PAT I-200807096296       123 5584-831        PARADES      : BAGELFEST PARADE     094379         200.00

 

01-001957 SMASH BAND             I-200807096299       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAGELFEST ENTERTAINM 094507       2,500.00

 

01-002064 MENU ADVERTISING & DES I-201172             123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : TOURISM ARTWORK      094471         120.00

 

01-002068 RANDY MYERS            I-200807096371       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAND SHELL ENTERTAIN 094479         350.00

 

01-002071 NINTH STREET PRODUCTIO I-200807096340       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : BAGELFEST COMMERCIAL 094485         250.00

 

01-002080 SISTER KATE            I-200807106505       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : 7/19 PERFORMANCE     094506       1,200.00

 

01-003379 BOY SCOUTS PACK 33     I-200807096300       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: BAGELFEST CLEANUP    094389         500.00

 

01-006400 THE CHECKLEY AGENCY    I-94011              123 5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT: BAGELFEST WEATHER PO 094330       3,200.00

 

01-032710 MATTOON JR ROTC        I-200807096297       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: BAGELFEST HELP       094466         500.00

 

01-037940 ORIGINAL FIRE PATROL   I-200807096295       123 5584-831        PARADES      : BAGELFEST PARADE     094486         200.00

 

01-040357 RONCHETTI DIST CO      I-33182              123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT            094495       8,450.00

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-8-429              123 5584-550        PRINTING & BI: BROCHURES            094508         739.00

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-200807096301       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: KEITH ANDERSON       094517       7,500.00

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-200807096302       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ASHTON SHEPHERD      094517       4,000.00

 

01-048900 YMCA                   I-200807076291       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: RUN FOR THE BAGEL    094342       3,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      36,723.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      46,623.60



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XCP7PKK31          125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : DAMAGED COMPUTER REP 094413       1,592.20

 

01-012500 IL DIR OF EMPLOYMENT S I-200807096366       125 5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT : UNEMPLOY TAX 2ND QTR 094444       2,955.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,547.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       4,547.44



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025200 ILLINOIS TAX INCREMENT I-5846               128 5604-571        DUES & MEMBER: 08/09 PROP TAX TIF M 094448         375.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         375.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         375.00



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 608  YMCA LAND ACQUISITION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-200807116506       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA LAND SWAP CLOSI 094532         133.00

 

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-200807116507       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA LAND SWAP CLOSI 094533       1,143.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA LAND ACQUISITION    TOTAL:       1,276.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       1,276.00



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-200807076290       211 4931-021        SALE OF CAPIT: RECORD DEED LOT 39   094331          44.00

 

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-061724             211 4931-021        SALE OF CAPIT: TITLE POLICY & SEARC 094333         133.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         177.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016238       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 POLE BARN        094314          75.36

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016261       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE RD     094316          69.30

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16519              211 5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BLADE                094484          89.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         234.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001767 FROMM-HUFF FARM, INC.  I-212                211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: PLANTS               094429       2,490.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:       2,490.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000484 ETHANOL PRODUCTS CO2   I-CO242800           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            094421         926.43

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106429       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TOWER          094343         104.03

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90139520           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            094432       2,954.10

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-92254              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 094383         813.85

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200807096365       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             094473         113.50

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT72910         211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: FASTENAL             094424          35.53

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT73013         211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: FASTENAL COMPANY     094424          10.35

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-5794711            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         094434         488.08

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016255       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             094320         205.56

 

01-029307 WIRELESS MIKE'S        I-88849              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: HOLSTER              094524           3.01

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-512626             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: TEE,BUSHING,ADAPTERS 094461          57.35

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1326-135           211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: A/C REPAIRS          094465         245.00

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-807389             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 094476       2,610.72

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-809728             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 094476       2,697.94

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17853171           211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 7/08      094455         194.54

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-607877S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER TESTING        094489         525.00

 

01-040465 SAL CHEMICAL           I-83076              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            094498       5,145.02

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610258           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094324           9.11

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610268           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094339          17.56

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610278           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             094515           8.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      17,164.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200807096343       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SPARK PLUGS,SOLENOID 094375          17.01

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016257       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2,WATER DEPT       094315          75.21

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016259       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 094315         927.32

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807076273       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        094328          38.69

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106429       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    094343         355.11

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106429       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    094343          16.31

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106429       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TOWER          094343          18.75

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106429       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TOWER          094343          25.13

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-69877              211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS  094380         114.67

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200807096344       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              094392         450.41

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-016532             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FUSES                094385           3.70

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20867              211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: GRASS SEED           094412         162.17

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI25661            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MUFFLER,SUPPORT,CLAM 094417         119.59

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-811673        211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: INDUSTRIAL PAINT     094477         262.90

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1011219-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: FIRE HYDRANT         094449       1,200.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1012670-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: GATE VALVE,ADAPTER,C 094449       3,739.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1012670-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : ANGLE METER VALVE    094449         495.53

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1012670-02         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: GATE VALVE           094449         630.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096368       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,LUMBER,CON 094456          15.16

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807096368       211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BATTERIES,LUMBER,CON 094456          15.92

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78430              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 22ND & CHAMPAIGN     094474         225.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78682              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: RT 16                094474         210.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-79149              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 1005 N 28TH          094474         225.00

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096317       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              094384         426.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       9,769.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-67,101             211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: ANNUAL SOFTWARE MNTC 094514         637.34

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-331                211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/1-30 PUBLIC W 094410       5,639.22

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS365188         211 5355-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRUCK 531 REPAIRS    094453         571.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       6,848.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016258       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            094315          26.06

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106425       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        094343         828.00

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106426       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        094343          95.62

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106427       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           094343          15.57

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106428       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           094343          35.97

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106429       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        094343          55.78

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-200807096327       211 5356-565        CELLULAR PHON: JULY 08 CELL PHONE   094437          50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,107.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      37,790.84



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3165242            212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY,FLASHLIGHT   094321          40.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:          40.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000117 FULLER-WENTE INC       I-200807096386       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 35TH STREET          094430       5,841.54

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200807096343       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SPARK PLUGS,SOLENOID 094375          59.64

 

01-002005 MARK W EUBANK          I-1940               212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : SBLHC UNDER ROAD WOR 094422          70.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-69877              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS  094380         114.66

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-70145              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS  094380          36.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-70385              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERIES            094380         119.90

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200807096344       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              094392         154.82

 

01-007090 CM WALKER TRUCKING INC I-62708              212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : CM WALKER TRUCKING I 094401         280.00

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20867              212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: GRASS SEED           094412         162.17

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI25661            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MUFFLER,SUPPORT,CLAM 094417         119.59

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10966              212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: REROUTE SEWER DRAIN  094436       7,797.54

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10986              212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: REPLACE BASEMENT DRA 094436       4,459.74

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10997              212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: RUN BASEMENT DRAIN T 094436       4,425.33

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-11025              212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: TIE INTO SEWER       094436       3,692.96

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-811673        212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: INDUSTRIAL PAINT     094477         262.90

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1013105-00         212 5342-440        RENTALS      : FUSION MACHINE RENTA 094449         500.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78427              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 15TH & ESSEX         094474         120.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78428              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: LOGAN & LAFAYETTE    094474         425.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78429              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 18TH & OAK           094474         378.50

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78679              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 10TH & HARRISON      094474         507.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78680              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 6TH & B'DWAY         094474         496.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78683              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CA-6                 094474         120.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-79148              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            094474         129.25

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096317       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              094384          78.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      30,352.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        094345          91.04



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWER    094345         280.01

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  094345          21.63

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   094345          40.46

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        094345          42.06

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   094345          19.79

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      094345          23.44

 

01-001606 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQU I-3000706-02         212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : SUBMERSIBLE PUMP REP 094450       3,500.00

01-001606 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQU I-3000741-01         212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : REPAIR KIT           094450       1,715.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       5,733.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016263       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  094316          44.92

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016264       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      094316         314.34

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807016265       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      094316          21.31

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807026266       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 094316          99.46

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807026267       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 094316       1,613.19

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER TREATMEN 094345       5,318.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     094345          29.72

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  094345         144.25

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200807106442       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     094345          20.27

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-1874963075         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              094348         200.45

 

01-002072 RECORDER CHARTS & PENS I-71997              212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CIRCULAR CHARTS      094494         102.29

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200807096344       212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              094392          21.24

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X15325             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              094386         429.49

 

01-003312 BODINE ELECTRIC        I-W34429             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BODINE ELECTRIC      094388         281.00

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-200807096338       212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP AUTOMATION 5/08 094408       9,184.59

          PROJ: 146-700           WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL          Property (Capital Assets)

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-200807096339       212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP AUTOMATION 4/08 094408      34,588.18

          PROJ: 146-700           WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL          Property (Capital Assets)

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200807106449       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             094473          64.96

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-9483296            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         094426         133.16

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807026268       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             094320          90.94

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807106447       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             094409          88.08

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-511917             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CAM & GROOVE FITTING 094461          38.96

 



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033500 MATTOON SAND & GRAVEL  I-200807106448       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAND                 094468         826.11

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16785              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BLADES               094484          60.12

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5110384           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      094347       1,147.48

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096320       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FLAT REPAIR          094384          28.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      54,890.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-67,101             212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: ANNUAL SOFTWARE MNTC 094514         637.33

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-331                212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL 6/1-30 PUBLIC W 094410       5,639.22

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200807106463       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPADE                094456          24.99

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS365188         212 5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TRUCK 531 REPAIRS    094453         571.77

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-033609057          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    094526         364.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       7,237.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-20168045           212 5346-540        ADVERTISING  : VAC TRUCK BIDS       094394          40.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:          40.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-200807096341       212 5732-817        DEBT SERVICE : #20 OF 39            094445      17,621.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 732   1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTETOTAL:      17,621.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-200807096342       212 5733-817        DEBT SERVICE : #10 OF 40            094445     301,728.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 733   IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS   TOTAL:     301,728.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     417,645.51



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-20840              213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS,FLOWERS        094412         186.33

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200807016256       213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2055             094320         115.24

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200807096346       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: N 19TH               000000           6.10

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200807096351       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          67.13

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200807096352       213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHOVEL HANDLE        094472          32.50

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16557              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        094484         308.09

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16738              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TURF TIRE            094484          80.85

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16914              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        094484          25.72

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-16995              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        094484         158.39

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-17172              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        094484         436.68

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200807096354       213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FLAT TIRE REPAIR     094384          21.82

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM14788            213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PARTS                094464          15.07

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:       1,453.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:       1,453.92

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     616,648.15



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 110-4415-010        DEMOLITION ESCR*NON-EXPENS      5,000.00           0       5,000.00-

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    150.00       2,900       2,450.00

          110-5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,550.85       5,000       3,449.15

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         34.00       8,000       7,733.67

          110-5120-540        ADVERTISING                       191.76       2,500       2,308.24

          110-5120-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 326.95       2,000       1,364.05

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R          6.25       1,000         837.50

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        376.95       4,100       3,418.31

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 366.95       2,500       1,297.12

          110-5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC         637.33      11,300       3,609.67

          110-5150-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 156.78         500         343.22

          110-5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 240.17       2,000       1,729.83

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         900.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          550.12      11,000       7,924.88

          110-5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    13.80         200         186.20

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            108.54       2,000       1,498.65

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        54.99         500         425.01

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            33.11       2,500       2,304.45

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                       101.92       1,000         477.75-  Y

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  70.00       1,000         930.00

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    40.00         250         162.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        126.04       5,000       4,541.75

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        702.65       7,000       5,180.13

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             15.97       4,000       3,758.51

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        130.00         750         590.00

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            254.05       6,000       5,692.01

          110-5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,619.92         250       2,369.92-  Y

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               32.77         400         360.65

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 788.03      22,200      17,293.48

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       2,003.92      26,000      20,005.27

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    870.84       8,800       6,800.84

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       5.99       4,000       3,964.01

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             73.00       2,000       1,840.02

          110-5223-326        FUEL                              720.95      70,000      63,040.01

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,087.63      25,000      18,017.77

          110-5223-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        110.95         750         463.44

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 229.48       2,800       2,365.35

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      4,187.48      60,000      54,603.48

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               187.05      15,000      13,750.18

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  25.95       4,300       3,710.64

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         459.92       6,000       4,748.07

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               399.04      15,000      13,941.23

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   9.00       6,000       5,435.84

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     199.08       6,000       5,466.42

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             96.94       7,500       7,157.15

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            521.58      15,000      14,073.92

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            2,706.47      22,000      16,626.62



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  163.54       1,700       1,446.22

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               901.26      10,000       9,098.74

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,814.92       5,000       2,312.08

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,552.73      21,000      13,879.73

          110-5241-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          58.36       5,000       4,175.62

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         458.26       6,200       5,018.48

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       2,880       2,580.00

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                            232.25      10,000       9,544.60

          110-5241-541        SOFTWARE                        1,235.00       2,000         765.00

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 200.00      20,000      15,745.13

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES        680.00           0         680.00-  Y

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     1.50         600         556.73

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         750         620.13

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         244.92       2,000       1,488.97

          110-5280-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         4,572.75      18,291      13,718.25

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          326.95         800         473.05

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          25.83       1,000         871.98

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        189.19       2,500       1,932.43

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  47.70       2,500       2,368.46

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               111.06       3,500       3,048.40

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     817.49      15,000      11,970.99

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             69.83      15,000      14,273.31

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            432.64      15,000      13,707.74

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            5,663.14      40,000      29,708.40

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      4,364.73      40,000      28,158.96

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER        728.50       8,000       7,271.50

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 28.00       8,000       7,771.63

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       8,000       6,866.33

          110-5320-531        POSTAGE                            19.82         300         271.96

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.08       5,000       3,856.86

          110-5320-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                 10.00         250         240.00

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                          720.00      20,000      14,978.55

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        433.97     170,000     155,436.00

          110-5327-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               471.00       9,000       8,529.00

          110-5332-314        CHEMICALS                       2,864.95      10,000       7,135.05

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,467.53       1,000       1,046.57-  Y

          110-5335-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             35.46         500         464.54

          110-5338-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,250.00      14,000       5,947.14

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.98       2,000       1,990.02

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  92.88       2,700       2,024.94

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,826.26      20,000      15,247.27

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,170.92       2,000         829.08

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            227.12       3,500       3,154.58

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            164.26       7,000       6,680.35

          110-5384-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,182.80       2,000         651.20

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         108.00       2,000       1,892.00

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               2,842.84       8,000       4,587.01

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,395.57      12,500       9,548.47



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               747.09       6,000       3,469.17

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 70.85       5,000       4,817.45

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          71.53       1,000         790.99

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    982.79       1,100         117.21

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            229.99         500         240.51

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               905.88       1,500         478.39

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 34.28       2,500       1,373.00

          110-5512-531        POSTAGE                             6.82         100          86.40

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        979.25       6,500       1,321.00

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,794.73       5,000       1,260.34

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            601.52      16,000      14,594.61

          110-5541-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES               7.32         300         292.68

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            258.30       2,500         950.07

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        171.76       4,000       3,498.05

          110-5542-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               711.82         500         211.82-  Y

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             26.00       2,000       1,974.00

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            291.80       2,500       1,884.24

          110-5552-440        RENTALS                           239.94         200          39.94-  Y

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            118.84       2,500         403.21

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         54.08         750         553.95

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             50.81       3,000       2,949.19

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,075.73       9,000       7,022.36

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  649.50       3,500       2,267.00

          110-5561-532        TELEPHONE                          35.72         500         428.56

          110-5562-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         110.18         100          10.18-  Y

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,531.86      12,500       9,980.40

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  207.30       3,500       3,129.40

          110-5562-532        TELEPHONE                          35.72         500         423.20

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,808.01      25,000      16,917.13

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             32.00      10,000       8,897.43

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       333.45       4,000       3,382.12

          110-5563-327        FUEL - RESALE                   3,331.90      20,000      16,668.10

          110-5563-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            143.73       1,000         856.27

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  167.26       4,000       3,558.66

          110-5563-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               130.00       2,000       1,762.50

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         665.00

          110-5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             66.15       2,000       1,585.30

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                        94.35       1,250       1,020.73

          110-5564-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            385.00       1,500       1,115.00

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   12.00         200         176.00

          110-5564-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               105.66       1,000         742.74

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      45,000.00

          110-5716-817        SERIES 2003 LIBRARY REFUND      5,025.00      81,485      76,460.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467      11,600.33

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         58.35         850         699.29

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                          20.91       2,500       2,042.68

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         750         620.13

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       125.00      13,500       9,357.50



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  53.03       3,000       2,763.45

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  4,500.00      80,000      62,000.00

          123-5582-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        800.00       3,500       2,700.00

          123-5582-540        ADVERTISING                       700.00       3,500       2,700.00

          123-5582-831        PARADES                           400.00       3,000       2,600.00

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                       8,000.00      10,500         500.00

          123-5584-525        SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE         3,200.00       6,500       3,300.00

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       370.00      10,000       8,210.00

          123-5584-550        PRINTING & BINDING                739.00       2,000       1,261.00

          123-5584-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      4,000.00      15,000      11,000.00

          123-5584-831        PARADES                           400.00       1,200         800.00

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                      12,650.00      12,000       3,098.40-  Y

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                  15,364.60      40,000      23,331.70

          125-5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.              2,955.24      24,000      21,044.76

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      1,592.20      25,000      23,391.25

          128-5604-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                375.00         375           0.00

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION           1,276.00     660,000     658,217.92

          211-4931-021        SALE OF CAPITAL*NON-EXPENS        177.00     450,000-    450,177.00-

          211-5351-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      89.60         500         256.23

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            144.66      28,000      26,031.22

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI      2,490.00     215,000     211,065.78

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     3.01       1,700       1,627.29

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      15,148.06     260,000     224,883.37

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            488.08      14,000      12,478.41

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            104.03      12,000       9,550.62

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                    67.70      14,000      13,287.65

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         35.53         500         453.78

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               245.00       5,000       4,755.00

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        194.54       2,500       1,916.38

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        113.50           0         225.07-  Y

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        525.00      22,000      19,572.00

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            34.94         600         475.15

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         205.56       2,500       1,871.84

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,128.39       3,000       1,529.68

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             18.86       1,500       1,507.42

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,456.52      55,000      54,173.02

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        660.00      15,000      14,340.00

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            495.53      12,000      10,523.79

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      6,009.99      10,000       1,110.75-  Y

          211-5355-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     571.78         600          21.48

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            5,639.22      30,000      19,732.32

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        637.34       8,078       7,440.66

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,057.00      20,000      17,820.83

          211-5356-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REI         50.00         600         450.00

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     683.52       6,000         968.46

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             40.96

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      2,177.00      19,000      12,875.96

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         425.07      10,000       8,681.56



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        350.00       3,000      10,673.56-  Y

          212-5342-440        RENTALS                           500.00       2,000         475.00

          212-5342-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC     20,375.57       1,000      21,175.57-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      5,841.54     110,000      77,679.91

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        518.43      23,000      20,526.46

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI      5,215.00      20,000      14,292.86

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 102.29      35,000      22,293.57

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      21.24       1,500       1,442.79

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            959.27      19,500      17,539.38

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      7,605.75     325,000     292,234.16

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        380.08      40,000      39,452.03

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               429.49      85,000      83,499.65

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 28.00       5,000       3,435.82

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      1,212.44      25,000      23,352.71

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         379.47       6,000       4,862.91

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     43,772.77      40,000       6,707.45-  Y

          212-5345-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     571.77         650          71.50

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             24.99       1,000         975.01

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            5,639.22      40,000      29,732.32

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        637.33       2,000       1,362.67

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        364.20         200         374.64-  Y

          212-5346-540        ADVERTISING                        40.34         200         159.66

          212-5732-817        DEBT SERVICE                   17,621.53      35,243      17,621.47

          212-5733-817        DEBT SERVICE                  301,728.24     603,456     301,727.76

          213-5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            186.33       3,000       2,686.50

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   73.23       1,000         926.77

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,079.12       2,000         746.53

          213-5361-532        TELEPHONE                         115.24       2,500       1,934.32

                                TOTAL:                      616,648.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                  5,000.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      1,700.85

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          935.91

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  366.95

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            794.11

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      890.29

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                                13.80

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,237.25

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              145.97

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              254.05



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                       2,619.92

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 32.77

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     788.03

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            2,874.76

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               3,998.52

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,604.01

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           11,814.30

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              289.71

                    110-280                 ANIMAL CONTROL                                    4,572.75

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  541.97

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          12,425.99

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                              720.00

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     433.97

                    110-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             471.00

                    110-332                 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT                                2,864.95

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                             1,502.99

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         1,250.00

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                               9.98

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                3,090.06

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     391.38

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    1,290.80

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               6,110.67

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               2,156.22

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     2,403.57

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                       1,141.88

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                         26.00

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       531.74

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 118.84

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                         54.08

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,811.76

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   1,885.06

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       5,991.35

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          663.16

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-716                 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS                          5,025.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    102,135.26

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          4,800.58

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    4,800.58

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                9,900.00

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        36,723.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               46,623.60

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          4,547.44

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           4,547.44

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                375.00



 7/11/2008 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    375.00

                    130-608                 YMCA LAND ACQUISITION                             1,276.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              1,276.00

                    211                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    177.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            234.26

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                           2,490.00

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            17,164.95

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                9,769.29

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           6,848.34

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,107.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       37,790.84

                    212                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     40.96

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          30,352.70

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               5,733.43

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        54,890.80

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           7,237.51

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                             40.34

                    212-732                 1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE                        17,621.53

                    212-733                 IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                          301,728.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      417,645.51

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                          1,453.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                     1,453.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     616,648.15

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               146 WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL            700      Property (Capital Assets)               43,772.77

                                                                     ** PROJECT 146 TOTAL **         43,772.77

 

    NO ERRORS



 7/11/2008 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-78681MFT           121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : NORTH 19TH           094530         270.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-79145              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : LOGAN & LAFAYETTE    094530         225.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-79147              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : NORTH 19TH           094530         165.00

 

01-043558 TREASURER, STATE OF IL I-102200             121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 9TH ST BRIDGE        094531      14,978.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      15,638.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-6830MFT            121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : SPEED LIMIT SIGNS    094528         492.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         492.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000565 CPI SUPPLY             I-0521328-IN         121 5328-358        PIPE         : PIPE                 094529         740.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         740.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      16,871.57

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      16,871.57



 7/11/2008 10:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                          660.00       9,000       2,374.73

          121-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     14,978.97     358,000     284,871.99

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      492.60           0         492.60-  Y

          121-5328-358        PIPE                              740.00       7,500       5,741.00

                                TOTAL:                       16,871.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          15,638.97

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             492.60

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      740.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              16,871.57

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      16,871.57

    NO ERRORS



 7/11/2008 10:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331223207          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JUNE COBRA           094527          35.69

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          35.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:          35.69

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:          35.69



 7/11/2008 10:43 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         35.69     162,500     139,221.74

                                TOTAL:                           35.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    35.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                                35.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                          35.69

    NO ERRORS



 7/11/2008 10:42 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200807096294       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         653.01

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200807096355       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,736.20

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,389.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,389.21

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,389.21



 7/11/2008 10:42 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,389.21      82,500      66,855.67

                                TOTAL:                        3,389.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,389.21

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             3,389.21

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,389.21

    NO ERRORS



 7/11/2008 10:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200807096391       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   606183         617.39

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200807106473       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   606221         190.96

 

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200807096394       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 606186         232.20

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200807106476       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 606224         253.94

 

01-000253 IN HOME MEDICAL        I-200807106484       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: IN HOME MEDICAL      606232          40.81

 

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200807096407       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 606199         241.54

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200807106488       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 606236         484.09

 

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200807096415       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 606207       7,693.07

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200807106495       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 606243       4,602.16

 

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200807096416       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 606208       3,003.65

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200807106496       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 606244       3,148.08

 

01-000257 SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTIC  I-200807106498       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTI 606246          25.48

 

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200807106504       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CAREMARK INC         606217      11,065.54

 

01-000277 JERRY L BOYD PHD       I-200807106471       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JERRY L BOYD PHD     606219          64.00

 

01-000278 LABCORP OF AMERICA HOL I-200807096406       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABCORP OF AMERICA H 606198          26.41

01-000278 LABCORP OF AMERICA HOL I-200807106487       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABCORP OF AMERICA H 606235          27.46

 

01-000279 ST ANTHONYS MEM HOSP   I-200807096419       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST ANTHONYS MEM HOSP 606211         796.96

 

01-000280 ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SPRI I-200807096420       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SP 606212       1,906.66

 

01-000283 BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC     I-200807096390       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC   606182         151.19

 

01-000285 CARLE FOUNDATION       I-200807096392       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE FOUNDATION     606184          60.00

 

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200807096423       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         606215          96.15

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200807106502       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         606250          28.00

 

01-000294 EFFINGHAM OBSTETRICS   I-200807096399       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EFFINGHAM OBSTETRICS 606191         318.24

 

01-000295 FAMILY CARE ASSOC      I-200807096401       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY CARE ASSOC    606193          61.86

 

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200807096409       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 606201         184.45

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200807106490       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 606238          94.06

 

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200807096410       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  606202         358.07

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200807106491       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  606239          58.16

 



 7/11/2008 10:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000309 MITCHELL JERDAN AMB SE I-200807096411       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MITCHELL JERDAN AMB  606203         133.54

01-000309 MITCHELL JERDAN AMB SE I-200807106492       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MITCHELL JERDAN AMB  606240         237.57

 

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200807096422       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   606214         153.77

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200807106501       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   606249         111.10

 

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200807096404       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   606196         104.78

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200807106483       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   606231          73.50

 

01-000321 DONALD FREESMEIER DC   I-200807096403       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DONALD FREESMEIER DC 606195          14.99

01-000321 DONALD FREESMEIER DC   I-200807106481       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DONALD FREESMEIER DC 606229          14.99

 

01-000323 HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC CEN I-200807096405       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HUTTI CHIROPRACTIC C 606197         189.56

 

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200807106485       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      606233          79.74

 

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200807096412       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  606204          99.28

 

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200807106494       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 606242         150.50

 

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200807106497       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 606245          42.65

 

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200807096417       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       606209         543.51

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200807106500       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       606248         176.73

 

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200807096413       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 606205         442.13

 

01-000399 SANGAMON ANESTHESIOLOG I-200807096414       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SANGAMON ANESTHESIOL 606206         267.07

 

01-000442 FAMILY MEDICINE CLINIC I-200807096402       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY MEDICINE CLIN 606194          81.58

 

01-000591 EFFINGHAM SURGICAL PAR I-200807096400       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EFFINGHAM SURGICAL P 606192       1,425.75

 

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200807096393       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 606185          93.96

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200807106474       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 606222          12.14

 

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200807096395       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 606187          58.29

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200807106477       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 606225           8.01

 

01-000943 PAXTON CLINIC          I-200807106493       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PAXTON CLINIC        606241         129.58

 

01-001460 WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY  I-200807096424       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WASHINGTON UNIVERSIT 606216       1,171.65

 

01-001551 SKAGGS HEALTH CLINICS  I-200807096418       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SKAGGS HEALTH CLINIC 606210          10.81

 

01-001703 CAPE RADIOLOGY GROUP   I-200807106472       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CAPE RADIOLOGY GROUP 606220           8.01

 



 7/11/2008 10:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      7/01/2008 THRU  7/15/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001809 DMH DBA CIPS OLIVER DO I-200807096396       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DMH DBA CIPS OLIVER  606188          30.49

 

01-001920 DVA LABORATORY SERVICE I-200807096398       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DVA LABORATORY SERVI 606190          58.34

01-001920 DVA LABORATORY SERVICE I-200807106479       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DVA LABORATORY SERVI 606227       1,093.58

 

01-001921 LEARY AND JESSER INC   I-200807106489       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LEARY AND JESSER INC 606237          31.78

 

01-001951 BIOMAX REHABILITATION  I-200807096389       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BIOMAX REHABILITATIO 606181         388.80

01-001951 BIOMAX REHABILITATION  I-200807106470       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BIOMAX REHABILITATIO 606218         224.10

 

01-002031 CENTRAL LUNG INTERNIST I-200807106475       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CENTRAL LUNG INTERNI 606223         146.30

 

01-002073 LEGATUS ER SERVICES OF I-200807096408       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LEGATUS ER SERVICES  606200          21.55

 

01-002074 STRINGER CHIROPRACTIC  I-200807096421       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: STRINGER CHIROPRACTI 606213         260.00

 

01-002076 FAMILY MEDICAL CENTER  I-200807106480       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY MEDICAL CENTE 606228          20.00

 

01-002077 GASTROENTEROLOGY SPECI I-200807106482       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GASTROENTEROLOGY SPE 606230         172.77

 

01-002078 SIGNATURE ANESTHESIA L I-200807106499       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIGNATURE ANESTHESIA 606247         336.00

 

01-002079 ROBERT STEVENS         I-200807106503       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ROBERT STEVENS       606251         139.18

 

01-029880 KOHLI NEUROLOGY CENTER I-200807106486       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: KOHLI NEUROLOGY CENT 606234          30.92

 

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200807096397       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 606189         101.85

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200807106478       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 606226          32.87

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      44,754.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      44,754.30

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      44,754.30



 7/11/2008 10:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2008-2009 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 44,754.30   1,150,000     903,629.69

                                TOTAL:                       44,754.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   44,754.30

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            44,754.30

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      44,754.30

    NO ERRORS



 7-10-2008 11:02 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 12310 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  7/10/2008

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-24900-05     HUDSON, TABITHA L           7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94348        25.39CR  100 30474          60.00CR

03-08900-08     ELLINGSON, REBECCA S        7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94349         3.80CR  100 28854          60.00CR

03-18400-07     GRIFFITH, MELISSA L         7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94350        34.77CR  100 32247          60.00CR

04-05600-10     INMAN, BROOKS R             7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94351        53.53CR  100 32254          60.00CR

05-01200-07     ELLISON, TOBY W             7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94352        37.50CR  100 30269          60.00CR

06-30000-06     KRUENEGEL, TYLER D          7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94353        52.84CR  100 31137          60.00CR

06-30500-09     DUGAN, BRITTNEY             7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94354        51.44CR  100 32231          60.00CR

07-19600-11     HAWKEY, AERIAL              7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94355        32.53CR  100 32273          60.00CR

11-15810-10     EGGERS, AMANDA D            7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94356        47.34CR  100 32503          60.00CR

14-23200-14     ORWIN, SAMANTHA L           7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94357        37.12CR  100 32426          60.00CR

15-06310-10     JOHNS, PHILLIP T            7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94358         1.50CR  100 32980          60.00CR

19-16010-07     INGRAM, TIMOTHY L           7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94359        50.33CR  100 31918          60.00CR

19-26800-11     HAMPTON, HEATHER R          7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94360        14.81CR  100 32360          60.00CR

20-01100-03     HARBAUGH, RHONDA F          7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94361        13.56CR  100 29034          60.00CR

21-08400-04     METCALF, SARAH L            7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94362        16.85CR  100 32834          60.00CR

23-10310-12     WHITE, DANNY R JR           7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94363        19.21CR  100 32917          60.00CR

24-05020-09     WILSON, TRACI L             7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94364        33.18CR  100 33022          60.00CR

27-18020-11     MOSELEY, HOLLY D            7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94365        14.47CR  100 32557          60.00CR

27-18270-04     BROWN, GARY L               7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94366        24.55CR  100 29855          60.00CR

27-21200-04     HUDSON, KELSEY L            7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94367        47.51CR  100 32659          60.00CR

28-18310-09     JORDAN, JOHN T              7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94368         8.66CR  100 33226          60.00CR

32-06610-09     FLORES, KRISTIN K           7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94369        33.40CR  100 32463          60.00CR

32-07010-06     DEBAULT, ERIC J             7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94370        42.01CR  100 30982          60.00CR

41-00800-11     HIMSEL, ADAM J              7/10/08 FINAL BILL     94371        22.46CR  100 31177          60.00CR



NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2008-5256 

ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO ADD TERRITORY 
TO ENTERPRISE ZONE 

         
 
WHEREAS, on December 14, 1989, the City of Mattoon, Illinois (hereinafter "City"), 
passed and adopted Ordinance 89-4623 entitled: "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING 
THE COLES TOGETHER ENTERPRISE ZONE WITHIN THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
ILLINOIS" (hereinafter "Ordinance"); which Ordinance has been amended from time to 
time, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the Ordinance to add thereto and include therein 
certain additional territory; 

NOW THEREFORE be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois 
as follows: 

Section I: That said Ordinance is hereby amended by adding to the end of the "Mattoon 
Legal Descriptions" Section of Exhibit A of said Ordinance the following: 
 

Also: 

Beginning at the southeast corner of section 34, T.13N – R.7E, then running west 950 feet, 
then north 520 feet, then east 950 feet, then south along the east line of section 34 T.13N – 
R.7E, 517 feet. Then running parallel to the south lines of sections 35 and 36 both T.13N – 
R.7E and parallel to the south line of 31 T.13N – R.8E a distance of 10, 750 feet, then 
southwest at 250 degrees for three feet then west along the south lines of sections 31 T.13N – 
R.8E and sections 36 and 35 both T.13N – R.7E a distance of 10, 750 feet, to the point of 
beginning, for a total of 10.73 acres. 

Section 2. That except as amended hereby, the provisions of said Ordinance as 
described in the first paragraph of this amended Ordinance shall be and remain and full 
force and effect and shall apply to the premises herein described. 

Section 3: That the Mayor of the City of Mattoon, Illinois shall have and is hereby given 
authority to execute an Enterprise Zone Amended Intergovernmental Agreement between 

the Cities of Charleston, Mattoon and Oakland, Illinois and the County of Coles to add 
thereto and include therein the real estate described herein, which Agreement is attached 
hereto, marked Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by     , 
adopted this ______ day of __________________, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 



 
Approved this    day of _________, 2008.  

 
 
 

      ________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
________________    _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien,    J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2008.  



 

EXHIBIT B  

ENTERPRISE ZONE AMENDED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

This Amendment to the Enterprise Zone Intergovernmental Agreement 
(hereinafter referred to as "Agreement"), made and entered into this 12th day of August, 
2008, by and between the County of Coles and the Cities of Charleston, Mattoon and 
Oakland, Illinois, (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Municipalities"). 

WHEREAS the State of Illinois has certified the Coles Together Enterprise Zone; 
and 

WHEREAS the parties entered into said Agreement in December 13, 1989, which 
Agreement has been amended from time to time; and 

WHEREAS the duly constituted legislative bodies of the County and the 
Municipalities desire to amend the terms of a certified Enterprise Zone to add thereto 
certain parcels of real estate as additional territory within the Enterprise Zone; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein 
and in further consideration of the recitals above set forth, it is hereby agreed by and 
between the County and the Municipalities as follows: 

Section I: That said Agreement is hereby amended by adding to the end of the "Mattoon 

Legal Descriptions" Section of Exhibit A of said Agreement the following: 

Also: 

Beginning at the southeast corner of section 34, T.13N – R.7E, then running west 950 feet, then 
north 520 feet, then east 950 feet, then south along the east line of section 34 T.13N – R.7E, 517 
feet. Then running parallel to the south lines of sections 35 and 36 both T.13N – R.7E and 
parallel to the south line of 31 T.13N – R.8E a distance of 10, 750 feet, then southwest at 250 
degrees for three feet then west along the south lines of sections 31 T.13N – R.8E and sections 36 
and 35 both T.13N – R.7E a distance of 10, 750 feet, to the point of beginning, for a total of 10.73 
acres. 

 

The parties further agree that the above referred to territory shall be and become a part of 
the Coles Together Enterprise Zone subject to certification by the State of Illinois. 

 

 

 



 

The undersigned parties have caused this Amendment to the Revised Intergovernmental 
Agreement to be executed by the duly designated officials, as authorized by the Enterprise 
Zone Ordinance, adopted by their respective governing bodies. 
 

City of Charleston, Illinois:                                City of Mattoon, Illinois: 

 

 

 

                  

Mayor                                                                         Mayor 

 

 

City of Oakland, Illinois:                                           County of Coles, Illinois: 

 

 

 

            

Mayor                                                                         County Chair 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2008-5257 

 
AN ORDINANCE DIRECTING THE COLES COUNTY CLERK TO PLACE A 

REFERENDUM FOR ADOPTING THE CITY MANAGER FORM OF 
GOVERNMENT ON THE BALLOT DURING THE NOVEMBER 2008 

GENERAL ELECTION 
 

 
WHEREAS, for the past eight years there have been ongoing discussions concerning the 
correct form of government for the City of Mattoon; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in May of 2008 the City Council established the City of Mattoon Form of 
Government Steering Committee to study the different forms of Illinois municipal 
government and make a recommendation to the City Council; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Form of Government Steering Committee has held numerous open 
public meetings over the last two months to research and discuss the various forms of 
government available to the City of Mattoon; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Form of Government Steering Committee has presented its findings to 
the City Council and has recommended that the City seek a referendum for the approval 
of the change to the Managerial form of government; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has held a public hearing on the issue of changing the 
form of government to the managerial form of government; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Statutes, at 65 ILCS 5/5-1-5, allow the City Council to submit 
the question of adopting the managerial form of government to the voters by ordinance; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City council believes that it is in the best interest of the City of Mattoon 
and its citizens that the City change its form of government to the managerial form of 
government; and, 
  
WHEREAS, by this Ordinance the City Council does hereby express its support for the 
adoption of managerial form of government and encourages the voters of the City of 
Mattoon participate in the adoption of the managerial form of government.  



 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as 
follows:  
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance 
 
Section 2.  The Coles County Clerk is hereby directed to submit, on the ballot during the 
November 2008 election, the referendum as set forth below seeking a vote of the 
residents of the City of Mattoon to the proposition: 
 
 “Shall the City of Mattoon adopt the Managerial Form of municipal 
government?” 
 
Section 3. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to do any act and sign any 
documents necessary to implement the intent of this Ordinance.     
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________, adopted 
this ______ day of ___________________, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this        day of    , 2008.  

 
      ________________________________ 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien    J. Preston Owen 
City Clerk     City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2008.  
 



 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      07/15/2008    CDR NO:  2008-891 SUBJECT:  Re-appointment-   
Revolving Loan 
Advisory 
Committee 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/08/2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Alan Gilmore 
   City Administrator 

            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:       N/A BUDGETED:       N/A REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the re-appointments of Bernard deBuhr, Jr., Robert Shamdin, and 

Kenneth Gagnon to the Revolving Loan Advisory Committee as nominated by Mayor 
Cline for terms of two years, expiring 04/30/2010.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

Mr. deBuhr, Jr., Mr. Shamdin, and Mr. Gagnon’s terms expired 04-30-08, and have 
agreed to the re-appointments, serving until April 30, 2010.  (§35.35) 



 

 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 
MEETING DATE:   7/15/08             CDR NO: 2008-892               
 
SUBJECT:        Drywall work on 3rd Floor at Mattoon Police Department 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:      07/09/08 
 
SUBMITTED BY:        David Griffith, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR        Alan Gilmore   _____________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:      City Administrator      Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Copies of two proposals 
                                              
EXPENDITURE                AMOUNT    CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $19,827.00        BUDGETED: None   REQUIRED:   $19,827.00 (Omega) 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council authorize the Chief of Police to direct A.B. Gossard 
Drywall of 1108 Wabash, Mattoon, IL, to complete drywall work on the 3rd floor 
at Mattoon Police Department per proposal dated May 30, 2008, to be paid for 
with Federal Sharing (Omega) funds.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

  On June 17, 2008, the Mattoon City Council authorized the Chief of Police to 
proceed with a remodeling project on the 3rd floor of Mattoon Police Department.  
Remodeling has progressed to the point where the project is ready for drywall work. 
 

Pearcy Drywall of Mattoon, IL submitted a proposal for the amount of $19,975.00 
on 6-2-08. 
 

A.B. Gossard Drywall of Mattoon, IL submitted a proposal for the amount of 
$19,827.00 on 5-30-08. 
 

Chief Griffith recommends that the proposal from A.B. Gossard Drywall be 
accepted, and that the work be paid with Federal Sharing (Omega) funds.   







 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Report 

MEETING DATE:   07/15/2008 CDR NO: 2008-893   
 
SUBJECT: Library Board Appointments 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  07/09/2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  N/A  BUDGETED:     N/A  REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to approve the appointment of Clint Mausehund to the Mattoon Public 

Library Board with a term expiring 06-30-09 to replace Tim Spitz, and re-
appointments of Barbra Wylie and Robert Reid for terms expiring 06-30-11.” 

   
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

Mayor Cline has approved these appointments (§96.20).  Mr. Mausehund resides at 1509 
Stinson (234-4710) and is a Loan Officer at First Mid-Illinois Bank.  Ms. Wylie and Mr. 
Reid have agreed to serve another term. 
 
A replacement for Myrna Voudrie’s expired term will be named at a later date. 
A replacement for Steve Ferguson’s expired term will be named at a later date expiring 
06/30/10. 
 
Upon approval the Library Board terms will consist of: 
 
Mary Jo Eberspacher 06-30-09 
Jack Keth  06-30-09 
Clint Mausehaund 06-30-09 
 
Steve Ferguson 06-30-10 
Liana Hite  06-30-10 
Jo Swick  06-30-10 

 
Robert Reid  06-30-11 
Myrna Voudrie 06-30-08 
Barbra Wylie  06-30-11   



 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION 2008-2747  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PRELIMINARY 
FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN COLES CENTRE 
 HOSPITALITY, LLC AND THE CITY OF MATTOON 

 
WHEREAS, Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC holds an option to purchase land within the 
Coles Centre development at the intersection of State Route 16 and Lerna Road; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC is desires to develop this property into a 
commercial and retail center, including hotels and a convention center, and 
 
WHEREAS, Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC is located within the I-57 East Tax 
Increment Financing District and Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC and the City wish to 
explore the possibility of establishing a Business District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, One of the goals for the implementation of the I-57 East Tax Increment 
Financing District was the redevelopment of the Coles Centre Property and the reduction 
of flooding caused by the runoff of water from this property; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Mattoon desires to assist in the redevelopment of the I-57 East 
Tax Increment Financing District in order to increase its property and sales tax base for 
the City and reduce the flooding caused by the runoff of water from this property; and, 
 
WHEREAS, There needs to be created certain documents necessary to define the terms 
of the redevelopment project and the responsibilities of each of the parties involved and 
for the creation of the Business District; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the costs of creating these documents and the organization of the Business 
District was not included in the budget for the current fiscal year; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The costs associated with creating these documents and the organization of 
the Business District are eligible expenses under both Tax Increment Financing Act and 
Business District Act; and,   
 
WHEREAS, The City has negotiated with Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC and Coles 
Centre Hospitality, LLC has agreed to execute an agreement (attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A”) whereby Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC agrees to pay Twenty Thousand and 
No/100 Dollars ($20,000.00) of the costs associated with the creation of these documents 
and the City agrees to reimburse the costs of these expenses from future Tax Increment 
Financing District and Business District revenues. 
 



 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part of this 

Resolution. 
 
  Section 2. The Mayor is authorized to sign the attached agreement and to take any 
other actions necessary to complete the agreement.     
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2008, by a roll call vote, as 
follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
       
Approved this         day of   , 2008 
 
 
 
            
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 



 

PRELIMINARY FUNDING AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS PRELIMINARY FUNDING AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and 
entered into as of the _____ day of _____________, 2008, by and between the CITY OF 
MATTOON, ILLINOIS  (the “City”) and COLES CENTRE HOSPITALITY, LLC (the 
“Developer”). 
 
 

RECITALS 
 

1. The Developer desires to develop an approximately twenty-three acre site located 
in an area known as Coles Centre on the south side of Illinois Route 16 west of Lerna Road (the 
“Proposed Redevelopment Area”). 
 

2. The City has adopted the use of tax increment financing pursuant to the Tax 
Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1, et seq., as amended (the “TIF 
Act”) to finance a portion of the costs of developing the Proposed Redevelopment Area and 
desires to explore the feasibility of financing additional costs of developing the Proposed 
Redevelopment Area through the use of a business district pursuant to the Business District Act, 
65 ILCS 5/11-74.3-1, et seq., as amended (the “Business District Act”). 
 

3. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the City desires that the Developer 
advance funds to the City to enable the City to pay certain preliminary start-up costs in 
connection with the development of the Proposed Redevelopment Area, including the 
establishment of a business district, which costs are eligible for reimbursement to the Developer 
in accordance with this Agreement. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby 
agree as follows: 
 

1. Advance of Funds.  The City hereby acknowledges receipt from the Developer 
of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000) to be used as initial preliminary funding in connection 
with costs related to the establishment of a business district (the “Preliminary Funds”).  The City 
shall use the Preliminary Funds to pay or reimburse the City for payment of actual costs incurred 
by the City for services provided by (a) J. Preston Owen, C.P.A., J.D., City Attorney; 
(b) Gilmore & Bell, P.C., the City’s special counsel; (c) Peckham Guyton Albers & Viets, Inc., 
the City’s planning consultant; and (d) such other consultants and advisors, including, but not 
limited to a financial advisor, as the City shall deem advisable from time to time, in connection 
with the City’s review of a “blighting study,” a business district plan, and for expenses incurred 
by the City (such as mailing, publication and similar costs) in connection with the foregoing.  The 
parties acknowledge that such amount is a substantial sum and agree to use commercially 
reasonable efforts to work together to reduce the total costs to be paid out of the Preliminary 
Funds.  The City shall be solely responsible for any and all costs and expenses in excess of the 
Preliminary Funds arising out of the City’s efforts to establish the business district. 

 
2. Disbursement.  Subject to the remaining provisions of this Agreement, the City 

shall disburse Preliminary Funds for fees and expenses incurred or to reimburse the City for fees 
and expenses previously paid by the City upon receipt of (a) invoices for work performed by the 
parties identified above; (b) invoices and/or receipts for out-of-pocket expenses incurred by such 
parties in connection with the planning and legal work described above; and (c) such other 
supporting documentation as may be requested by the City (collectively, a “Disbursement 
Request”).  A Disbursement Request by the City for reimbursement shall include an itemization 
of the fees and expenses paid by the City and copies of the consultant’s invoices for the work 
performed.  The City shall use reasonable care in ascertaining that all amounts charged to the City 



 

pursuant to each Disbursement Request are fair and reasonable amounts for the work represented 
on each Disbursement Request. 

  
3. Copies of Disbursement Requests.  Within 10 days after the City receives a 

Disbursement Request, the Mayor or his designee shall forward a copy of such Disbursement 
Request to the Developer.  If the Developer has questions regarding any Disbursement Request, 
the Developer shall direct such questions in writing to the Mayor within 10 days following the 
mailing of the Disbursement Request.  If the Developer provides timely written questions 
regarding a Disbursement Request, the City and the Developer shall in good faith attempt to 
resolve any questions so raised as soon as reasonably possible, and to the extent necessary, 
communicate or negotiate with the appropriate third party submitting the payment request in 
order to do so.  If the parties nonetheless are unable to reach agreement upon the Disbursement 
Request within 10 days following the date on which the Developer has mailed its questions, the 
Mayor may proceed to authorize payment of the Disbursement Request. 
 

4. Repayment of Preliminary Funds Expended.  The Preliminary Funds 
disbursed by the City pursuant to the terms hereof shall only be repaid to the Developer from 
business district revenues and tax increment financing revenues received by the Developer 
pursuant to a redevelopment agreement with the City.  

 
5. Developer’s Right of Termination.  The Developer may terminate this 

Agreement at any time in its sole discretion upon giving the City 10 days’ written notice; 
whereupon 10 days following Developer’s delivery of said notice this Agreement shall be 
deemed terminated.  The City shall pay to Developer, within 60 days after the Developer delivers 
notice of termination under this Section, all Preliminary Funds remaining after the City’s payment 
of any Disbursement Requests submitted pursuant to this Agreement for work performed by any 
of the parties specified in Paragraph 1 hereof through the date of termination. 
 

6. City’s Right of Termination.  The City may terminate this Agreement upon 
giving the Developer 10 days’ written notice if (a) a redevelopment agreement is not executed 
within a reasonable time (as determined by the City in its reasonable discretion), or (b) all of the 
initial Preliminary Funds advanced hereunder have been spent and the Developer does not 
provide additional Preliminary Funds to the City.  The City shall pay to the Developer, within 60 
days after the City delivers notice of its termination of this Agreement under this Section, all 
Preliminary Funds remaining after the City’s payment of any Disbursement Requests submitted 
pursuant to this Agreement for work performed by any of the parties specified in Paragraph 1 
hereof through the date of termination. 
 

7. Excess Preliminary Funds.  If the City does not expend all of the Preliminary 
Funds as provided herein, the City shall immediately return the remainder of the Preliminary 
Funds to the Developer. 
 

8. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement constitutes a contract solely 
between the City and the Developer.  No third party has any beneficial interest in or derived from 
this Agreement. 

 
9. Notices.  All notices and correspondence hereunder shall be in writing and shall 

be delivered by hand delivery, facsimile, or first class mail, postage prepaid, to the parties as set 
forth below: 
 

If to the City: 
 

  City of Mattoon 
  208 North 19th Street 

Mattoon, Illinois  61938 
Attention:  City Administrator 



 

 
If to the Developer: 

 
Coles Centre Hospitality, LLC 
1202 North Keller Drive 
Effingham, Illinois  624010 
Attention:  Mr. Chuck Keller 
 

10. Miscellaneous. 
 

(a) Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable, the remainder 
of this Agreement shall be enforced as if such provision were not contained herein. 
 

(b) No Waiver.  Failure of any party hereto to enforce its rights hereunder at any 
time shall not be deemed a waiver of any such rights. 
 

(c) Representations and Warranties.  The Developer and the City each represent 
and warrant that (i) this Agreement has been duly executed by them or on their behalf, as the case 
may be, pursuant to due authorization, and is not in violation of any such party’s governing 
documents, charter or ordinances, as the case may be, (ii) no consents are necessary for the 
execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement by such party, and (iii) this Agreement is 
valid, binding and enforceable against such party in accordance with its terms. 

 
(d) Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the 

written consent of the other.  
 

11. Limitation of Liability.  Notwithstanding any provision hereof to the contrary, 
the City and its officials, agents, employees and representatives shall not be liable to the 
Developer for damages or otherwise if this Agreement or any redevelopment plan or 
redevelopment agreement related to the Proposed Redevelopment Area is declared invalid or 
unconstitutional in whole or in part by the final (as to which all rights of appeal have expired or 
have been exhausted) judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction, and by reason thereof 
either the City is prevented from performing any of the covenants and agreements herein or the 
Developer is prevented from enjoying the rights and privileges contemplated hereunder. 
 



 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Preliminary Funding 

Agreement to be duly executed as of the date first above written. 
 
     CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
By:________________________________ 

Mayor 
 
 

COLES CENTRE HOSPITALITY, LLC  
 
 

By:________________________________ 
       Title: Managing Member 
 



 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION 2008-2748 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR TECHNICAL 
SERVICES AND ASSISTANCE BETWEEN THE CITY OF MATTOON AND 

THE FIRM OF PECKHAM GUYTON ALBERS AND VIETS, INC.; AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE THE 
ATTACHED AGREEMENT AND OTHER RELEVANT DOCUMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is committed to economic development and 
redevelopment of the community, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has previously engaged the services of the Urban Consulting firm 
of Peckham, Guyton, Albers, & Viets, Inc. to study and qualify specific areas of the City 
for purpose of adopting a Business Districts, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is desirous of securing technical assistance and expert advice in 
regard to Studying and qualifying the area generally bounded by I-57 on the West, Louis 
Lane on the North, Lerna Road on the East to a point approximately ½ mile south of Rt. 
16 for the purpose of creating a Business District, and 
 
WHEREAS, Peckham, Guyton, Albers, & Viets, Inc. is a firm experienced in providing 
the expert advice necessary for the City of Mattoon to further its redevelopment goals, 
and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to engage the services of Peckham, Guyton, Albers, & Viets, Inc. to study and 
qualify an area for the purpose of establishing a Business District generally overlaying 
the I-57 East TIF District. Furthermore the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute the 
attached agreement and other documents as necessary to move forward with this 
endeavor. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this        day of    , 2008. 
 
            
            
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 



 

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2008.  
 
   













Exhibit A

City of Mattoon, Illinois

Proposed I-57 Business District

CONSULTINGURBANPGAV

oJUNE 2008

0 350 700175

Feet

BOUNDARY MAP
Proposed I-57 Business District Boundary




